IPRenewal NPEmails

From: O'Neill, Martin <martin.oneill@morganlewis.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: EPA Comment Letter
Thanks.

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:38 PM
To: O'Neill, Martin

Subject: RE: Re: EPA Comment Letter

| believe that refers to the page that explains the EPA’s EIS ratings.

From: O'Neill, Martin [mailto:martin.oneill@morganlewis.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 1:33 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: EPA Comment Letter

Thanks Mike. The letter lists an "enclosure." Was there one?
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:23 PM

To: O'Neill, Martin

Subject: EPA Comment Letter

Martin,

Per our conversation, attached is the complete EPA comment letter. It is odd that EPA posted a copy of their letter with
a page missing. If you have any other questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Mike

Michael Wentzel

Project Manager

NRR/DLR/RERP

(301) 415-6459

michael.wentzel@nrc.gov

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.
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